#### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

### LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

### **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2012 – 8:40 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Director

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II Robin Washbond, Administrative Assistant

Richard M. Hurlburt, Director Occupational/Professional

Richard Mindek, Liquor Control

### **HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:**

1. ANASTASIO, KEVIN A. – LIR.18300

Anastasio's Italian Steakhouse, East Haven, CT Commission grants Attorney Salvatore's request for rescheduled compliance meeting. 2011-1335

- 2. **JAIN, MIKE LIP.14497** Route 1 Wine & Liquor, Branford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 1 day will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 3/24/12. 2012-515
- 3. **PINTO, ANTHONY LIP.13259** Shoreline Wine Merchant, Guilford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 3 days will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 4/14/12. 2012-714
- 4. **YERINIDES, JOHN LCA.6870** Rhythm, Norwalk, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$500 for incidents of 3/10/12 and 3/19/12. 2011-1419

- 5. **HERNANDEZ,THOMAS LGB.14452**, Lucerito's Family Grocery, Stamford, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 2 days and \$2,000 for incident of 1/16/12. 2012-204
- 6. **LAM, KEI LIR.16047** Rice Fields Restaurant, Canton, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 4/20/12. 2012-859

### 7. **BRAGA, KENNETH M. - LIP.12423**

Ellington Center Liquor Shoppe, Ellington, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 5/12/12. 2012-951

- 8. **DELMONACO, ASSUNTA I LCA.7065** Lazy Lizard Café, New Haven, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 5 days and \$1,500 for incident of 5/31/2012. 2012-1065
- 9. **PELARINOS, GUS LIP.13411** Maple Avenue Liquor & Wines, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 3/30/12. 2012-649
- 10. **LILLANEY, VASHDEV C. LIP.14929** Liquor World of Ellington, CT Commission rejects offer of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 5/12/12. 2012-950
- 11. **PATEL, VIKAS D. LIP.14633** Olcott Package Store, Manchester, CT Commission rejects offer of 7 days and \$10,000 for incident of 5/4/12. 2012-478

## **PROVISIONAL PERMITS:**

### 12. SANTANIELLO, RALPH L. – LIR.18652

Vinted Wine Bar & Kitchen, West Hartford, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement. Endorse service bar only. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

13. **ELLS, MATTHEW S. – LIR.18654** Chipotle Mexican Grill, West Hartford, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, abandonment affidavit, Fire Marshall approval, photos of completed interior dining room, kitchen, lockable storage. Endorse service bar only. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

# **PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:**

- 14. **HEDGES, WAYNE D. LBA.211.P-CW** Apple Valley Bowl, Plantsville, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 15. **SHANHOLTZ, ROY C. LIH.1801.P-CW-C** Residence Inn, Mystic, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 16. **SINGH, HARMIT J. LIH.1796.P-CW-C** Hotel Sierra Shelton, Shelton, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 17. **LEBWOHL, ANDREW LCA.7387.P-CW** Karaoke Heroes, New Haven, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 18. **BASARAN, HAKAN LIR.18464.P-CW**

Carpe Diem New Canaan, New Canaan, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

## **FINAL PERMITS:**

19. **EXCELSIOR WINE COMPANY LLC – LSL.1395** Wilmington, DE Commission approved to issue final permit.

### **OTHER:**

### 20. O'REILLY, TIMOTHY F. – LCA.6680

Smokey O'Grady's BBQ & Pub, East Lyme, CT Commission approves the endorsement of permanent patio and additional consumer bar.

### 21. RUSSELL, ROBERT P. – LIC.1719

VFW Anderson-Shea Post #2046, Manchester, CT Commission approves request for extension of use for 8/4/12.

- 22. **FULLER, JEAN M. LIR.16137** Boom Restaurant, Westbrook, CT Commission approves the endorsement of permanent patio and additional consumer bar.
- 23. **ARAUJO, FRANK LCA.7184** Asylum, Ansonia, CT Commission approves request for extension of use and additional consumer bar.
- 24. **REGAN, DANIEL JR. LCM.38** Comcast Theatre, Hartford, CT Commission approves request for extension of use for 8/5/12 only.

Liquor Control Minutes August 2, 2012 Page 4 of 4

- 25. **SINNI**, **STEVEN F. LIR.14402** Chips Pub III Restaurant, Clinton, CT Commission approves application for transfer of stock.
- 26. **D'ALEO, ANGELO F. LIP.14957**On The Rocks, Windsor Locks, CT Commission reviewed letter dated July 30, 2012 from Assessor, Town of Windsor Locks and acknowledge that the original address for the permit premises is now designated as 482G Spring Street, Windsor Locks. For purposes of removal, the permit premises is requesting removal from 482G Spring Street, Windsor Locks to 482C Spring Street, Windsor Locks.
- 27. **PATEL, NAVIN LIP.14961** International Package Store, Colchester, CT By way of background, Commission approved the issuance of provisional on June 19, 2012. To date, the provisional permit has not been issued. On July 26, 2012 the department investigated a complaint of sales to minor at the same location which holds LIP-14700 and is alleging two counts of sale to minor. The Commission noted that if the provisional permit for LIP-14961 is issued by the end of the day on August 10, 2012, the department will take no further action on the alleged sales to minors for LIP-14700.

Adjourned at 9:30 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control rw